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Directorate - General for Archives of
Albania

National Archives of
Andorra

Austrian National Archives

Belgian National Archives

Archives in Bosnia and
Herzegovina

Bulgarian State Agency
"Archives"

Czech National Archives

National Archives of
Denmark

Yugoslav Archives
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http://www.albarchive.gov.al/
http://www.albarchive.gov.al/
https://acces-ec.govern.ad/cas/login
https://acces-ec.govern.ad/cas/login
https://www.oesta.gv.at/
https://www.oesta.gv.at/
http://www.arch.be/
http://www.arch.be/
http://www.arhivbih.gov.ba/
http://www.arhivbih.gov.ba/
http://www.archives.government.bg/
http://www.archives.government.bg/
https://www.nacr.cz/en/
https://www.nacr.cz/en/
https://www.sa.dk/da/
https://www.sa.dk/da/
http://www.arhivyu.gov.rs/
http://www.arhivyu.gov.rs/


Archives in
France

Main National Archives of
Greece

National Archives of
Georgia

Croatian National Archives

National Archives of
Estonia

National Archives of
Iceland

Directorate - General for Archives of
Italy

National Archives of
Ireland

National Archives of
Cyprus

National Archives of Great
Britain
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View more

View more
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https://francearchives.fr/
https://francearchives.fr/
http://www.gak.gr/index.php/el/
http://www.gak.gr/index.php/el/
https://archive.gov.ge/
https://archive.gov.ge/
http://www.arhiv.hr/hr-hr/
http://www.arhiv.hr/hr-hr/
https://www.ra.ee/en/
https://www.ra.ee/en/
https://skjalasafn.is/index.php?node=english
https://skjalasafn.is/index.php?node=english
http://www.archivi.beniculturali.it/
http://www.archivi.beniculturali.it/
https://www.nationalarchives.ie/
https://www.nationalarchives.ie/
http://www.mjpo.gov.cy/mjpo/statearchive.nsf/index_en/index_en?opendocument
http://www.mjpo.gov.cy/mjpo/statearchive.nsf/index_en/index_en?opendocument
https://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/
https://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/


Office of the Chief Archivist of
Lithuania

Land Archive of
Liechtenstein

National Archives of
Luxembourg

National Archives of
Malta

National Archives of the
Netherlands

Norwegian State Archives

National Directorate of the State Archives of
Poland

National Archives of
Portugal

National Archives of
Romania
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http://www.archyvai.lt/lt/lvat.html
http://www.archyvai.lt/lt/lvat.html
https://www.llv.li/inhalt/1650/amtsstellen/landesarchiv
https://www.llv.li/inhalt/1650/amtsstellen/landesarchiv
https://anlux.public.lu/fr.html
https://anlux.public.lu/fr.html
https://nationalarchives.gov.mt/en/Pages/default.aspx
https://nationalarchives.gov.mt/en/Pages/default.aspx
https://kia.pleio.nl/
https://kia.pleio.nl/
https://www.arkivverket.no/
https://www.arkivverket.no/
https://www.archiwa.gov.pl/pl/
https://www.archiwa.gov.pl/pl/
http://antt.dglab.gov.pt/
http://antt.dglab.gov.pt/
http://arhivelenationale.ro/site/en/local-archives/
http://arhivelenationale.ro/site/en/local-archives/


National Archives of the Republic of San
Marino

Archives of
Serbia

National Archives of
Scotland

Slovak State Archives

Archives of the Republic of
Slovenia

Finnish National Archives
Service

Archives in
Spain

Swiss Federal
Archives

National Archives of
Hungary

Vatican Secret Archives
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https://archive.org/
https://archive.org/
https://arhivsrbije.rs/en
https://arhivsrbije.rs/en
https://webarchive.nrscotland.gov.uk/20170106021747/http://www.nas.gov.uk/
https://webarchive.nrscotland.gov.uk/20170106021747/http://www.nas.gov.uk/
https://www.minv.sk/?statne-archivy
https://www.minv.sk/?statne-archivy
https://www.gov.si/drzavni-organi/organi-v-sestavi/arhiv/
https://www.gov.si/drzavni-organi/organi-v-sestavi/arhiv/
https://arkisto.fi/
https://arkisto.fi/
http://www.mecd.gob.es/redirigeme/
http://www.mecd.gob.es/redirigeme/
https://www.bar.admin.ch/bar/de/home.html
https://www.bar.admin.ch/bar/de/home.html
http://www.archivportal.hu/en/
http://www.archivportal.hu/en/
http://www.archivioapostolicovaticano.va/content/aav/it.html
http://www.archivioapostolicovaticano.va/content/aav/it.html


German Federal
Archives

Swedish National Archives

https://www.arhivi.gov.lv/en/archives-european-countries

View more

View more

https://www.bundesarchiv.de/DE/Navigation/Home/home.html
https://www.bundesarchiv.de/DE/Navigation/Home/home.html
https://riksarkivet.se/
https://riksarkivet.se/
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